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Bth March, 1944.

Dear Fisher,

1 enclose Qlbrycht's thesis. I thought it had been sent off
before, but it had not been., The delay was due to my having to
work in Harpenden, in London, end near Eingston, which makes for
the mielaying of papers. I am very sorry for the delay, snd hope
that it has not caused trouble. You may think I have been over-
eritical, but, in the absence of any evidence to the contrary, I
find it hard to b ve that the environment of the sows was
sufficiently homos¥gous to have no apprecisble effect on fertility,
and I think Junn's work on modifiers of piebaldness in mice is
decidedly relevant.

Curiously enocugh I am getting some problems of the more or lesa
classical biometriecal kind in my Navy work. The accompanying
letter relatea to one of these. I am aware that Fearson studied
the correlation between successive measurements, but I thought
perhaps a fresh start might simplify the matter, since his treat-
ment of such problems was not alwaye the most escourste possible,

If the problem is really difficult, please do not trouble yourself
with tt, but if it can be dealt with in hilf an hour or 80, this
would certainly be useful, as one may as well get one's significance
tests ap sccurate as possible. You will perhaps be interested to
hear that we are gettingd a number of cases where logarithms are
normally distributed as judged by g; and g2.

Yours sinoersly,

J. B.5. Hllana

Enclosure.
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Dear Fisher,

If x is normally distributed, and = sample of n, Xy Xor ees
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not sure of this. Could you help me with 8 formula whioh would be
fairly relieble for n = about 10§. And though,so0 far, X has besen
normelly distributed, thie may not always be so. The problem arises
in some naval work where there is sometimes, &t leaat, a ocorrelation
between succegsive cbservations. I am sorry to frduble you, but a
good teat of significance might perhape save a 1lifs.

fours sinceraly,

J R (. Heldoe



